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SECOND CIRCUIT COMMITTEE ON THE BICENTENNIAL
OF THE UNITED STATES CONSTITUTION

RECEIVED

TO: Peninah Petruck MAR 02 1987
Assistant Circuit Executive ROGER J. MINER

FROM:  Judge Pierce HLBANY NEW VDR

cc: Judge Oakes

RE: Action on Funding Recommendations--Second Circuit
Bicentennial Projects

Today, Judge Oakes' secretary, Lucille Kolacz, communi-
cated to me his response to the funding recommendations in my

memorandum of February 18, 1987. They are:

Commemorative Events

Project #1 - Midnight Judges: $500.00 approved.

Banner: Not approved. Banner is to be
for inside use and smaller.

Project #2

Reimbursement to John Gordan: $163.00
Approved and done.

Project #3

Project #4

Reception for Inaugural Event: $400.00
Approved and done. .

o —— P

Public Education

Projects #1, #8 - Speakers' Bureau: Approved for
$5,000 plus $1,000 as funds become
available.

Project #2 Forum on States' Constitution: Hold.

Project #3

Posters: Approved for up to $2,200.

Project #6 Reimbursement to Legal Aid Society:

Approved.

Project #7

Purchase of Constitution: No outlay sought
from us.



Special Projects

Project #3 - Colonial Music Concerts: Hold.

Project #4 - Panel Discussion--Federal Courts: No
funding sought.

Will you kindly obtain the authorized checks, as funds

are available.

February 25, 1987

cc: SFlanders
EBGoldsmith
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